
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  LANELL ENDRES, INTERIM CITY ADMIN/FINANCE DIRECTOR  
 
SUBJECT:     ESTABLISHING COMBINATION LIQUOR LICENSE FEES   
 
MEETING DATE: MAY 15, 2018 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

The City Council recently amended an ordinance of the City Code to allow the issuance 
of a combination off-sale and on-sale intoxicating license to the same licensee in lieu of 
issuing separate licenses.  The City needs to establish the license fees for the 
combination liquor licenses.  A public hearing is required to be held to allow for input in 
setting the fee amounts.   
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff has discussed the issue and suggests the following: 
 
 Beer/Wine On-Sale & Off-Sale   $1,250 
 Full Liquor On-Sale & Off Sale   $2,950 
 
These fees reflect the total of the separate license fees.  Also, Sunday liquor sales are 
allowed with a separate license and that fee would apply if the applicant chooses to 
offer Sunday liquor sales. 
 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

Adopt the resolution establishing the combination liquor license fees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Resolution Setting License Fees 

 



CITY OF CANNON FALLS 

GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2351 

 

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH LICENSE FEE FOR  

COMBINATION LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls City Code provides that fees for licenses and 

compensation not specifically set by the Code, shall be fixed and determined by resolution of the 

City Council; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council recently amended the City Code to allow the issuance of a 

combination off-sale and on-sale intoxicating license to the same licensee in lieu of issuing 

separate licenses; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was duly held to allow comments regarding the license 

fees for the combination liquor license. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the following license fees shall be 

established and effective on or after May 15, 2018. 

 

 License      Fee 

  

 Combination Licenses: 

 Beer/Wine On-Sale & Off-Sale   $1,250 

 Full Liquor On-Sale & Off Sale   $2,950 

 

 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Cannon Falls on this 15th day of May, 2018. 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Lyman M. Robinson, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Lanell Endres, Interim City Administrator 

 

 


